
MEMO TO: Mr. Nelson Forrest, Chairman, BPCOG Comprehensive 
Planning Committee 

FROM: The Village of Barrington "ills 

SUBJECT: Chapter 6, BPC0G Comprehensive Plan, Suggested Corrections 

nP1T:,: July 14, 1975 

p. 51--Delete last two sentences in first paragraph. 

p. 52--Last paragranh--Include Palatine and Dundee Townships. 
(Those relating to housing stock, i.e. Carpentersville 
in Dist. 220.) 

p. 53--Chance wording from "Problems With" to "Comments relative 
to"--Delete "although they do not represent widespread 
Problems." (at bottom of nage) 

r. 54--Vacancy rates--such statistics could bring pressure for 
higher density. 

Trends in Prea Housing--omit entire section through pages 
55, 56, 57. Not part of a plan. 

p. 57--Dousing Unit Forecast--0.r. except add Dundee and Palatine 
p. 58 Townships. Delete reference to Table 4 at top of p. 58. 

Delete last paragraph on page 58. 

p. 59--Delete 3not necessary to a Flan. 
p. 60--Delete 

p. 61--Delete entire section "Housing for special Groups" 
Under Housing plan--use "up to 1,000 units" in each instance. 

p. 62-- First sentence--change "730" to: the balance of. 
Delete number "230" 
Delete second paragraph except second sentence. 
Include in secondsentence--"projected growth patterns." 

p. 63--Rewrite last paragraph--This is just asking for high density: 

p. 65--Middle paragraph--delete last sentence beginning "Certain 
exceptions recommended; etc." 
Last paragraph--- delete entire paragraph from "North of 

p. 66 the N.W. Toilway----countryside environment." 
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